
 
 March 21, 2025 

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
Re: Dwayne Barrett v. United States 

No. 24-5774 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I am counsel of record for Petitioner Dwayne Barrett in the above-
captioned case, in which the Court granted certiorari on March 3, 2025. 

 
After conferring with counsel for Respondent and Court-appointed 

amicus curiae, we jointly propose the following briefing schedule: 
 

• Briefs for Petitioner and Respondent (and Joint Appendix) will be 
due on May 23, 2025; 

 
• Brief for appointed amicus curiae will be due on July 28, 2025. 

 
This proposed schedule reflects mutually agreed-upon extensions 

for the parties, which are necessary due to the heavy press of business 
for all counsel.   

Thank you very much for your consideration. 

       Respectfully, 

       s/ Matthew B. Larsen 
       Assistant Federal Defender  

 
cc: Aimee W. Brown, Esq. 
 Charles L. McCloud, Esq. 


